Date : 7/14/2020 5:27:01 PM

From : "Kathleen King"

To : "Bradley Furuya"

Subject : Re: Work Order Request for case no. ENV-2020-1930-EAF

thanks for forwarding!

On Tue, Jul 14, 2020 at 5:19 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:
Great! Thank you for all of your work on this, Gina.

Bradley Furuya, AICP

City Planning Associate

Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

i

LOS ANGELES Los Angeles, CA 90012

CITY PLANNING .
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Tue, Jul 14, 2020 at 4:49 PM Gina Ginete <gina.ginete@]lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Bradley,

Work Order for Case Number ENV-2020-1930-EIR, CPC-2020-1929-HD-VCU-MCUP-SPR-RDP-WDI
and VTT-83088 was created in FMS. It will be available in d-time tomorrow.

E201930C
C201929C
T083088C

Paperwork with the billing information was attached for reference.

Thank you.

Gina Ginete
Accountant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 570

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-0169 | F: (213) 978-2232

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information from the
City of Los Angeles Department of City Planning, which may be confidential or protected by the
attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the
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original message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

On Thu, Jul 9, 2020 at 3:16 PM Gina Ginete <gina.ginete(@lacity.org> wrote:
Thank you Bradley. I will process this tomorrow.

Gina Ginete

Accountant

Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 570

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-0169 | F: (213) 978-2232

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information from the
City of Los Angeles Department of City Planning, which may be confidential or protected by the
attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail
and delete the original message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

On Thu, Jul 9, 2020 at 2:58 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Gina,

Please find attached the requested invoice and receipt. PCTS has also been updated.

Bradley Furuya, AICP

City Planning Associate

Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

i

LOS ANGELES Los Angeles, CA 90012

CITY PLANNING .
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 12:26 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@]lacity.org>

wrote:
Hi Gina,

I'm following up with the applicant's representative to see if the EIR initial deposit has been
paid yet. | will forward you that receipt and update PCTS once | hear back.

Thanks,
Bradley


mailto:gina.ginete@lacity.org
mailto:bradley.furuya@lacity.org
https://planning.lacity.org/
https://planning.lacity.org/
mailto:bradley.furuya@lacity.org
https://planning4la.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/planning4la
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail
http://planning4la.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail

Bradley Furuya, AICP

City Planning Associate

Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

N

LOS ANGELES Los Angeles, CA 90012

CITY PLANNING .
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Mon, Jun 29, 2020 at 9:01 AM Gina Ginete <gina.ginete@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Bradley,

In addition to my email below, please update the PCTS Invoice for case numbers VTT-
83088 and CPC-2020-1929-HD-VCU-MCUP-SPR-RDP-WDI for the ENV Case Number from
EAF to EIR if the EIR initial deposit has been paid.

Thank you.

Gina Ginete
Accountant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 570

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-0169 | F: (213) 978-2232

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information
from the City of Los Angeles Department of City Planning, which may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content
of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachments
without reading or saving in any manner.

On Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 11:10 AM Gina Ginete <gina.ginete(@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Bradley,

For your work order request, please send me the updated application invoice showing
the EIR initial deposit payment.

Thank you.
Gina Ginete

Accountant
Los Angeles City Planning
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200 N. Spring St., Room 570

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-0169 | F: (213) 978-2232

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information
from the City of Los Angeles Department of City Planning, which may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any
attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

On Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 7:33 AM Gina Ginete <gina.ginete@]lacity.org> wrote:
Will do. Thank you Livea.

Gina Ginete
Accountant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 570

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-0169 | F: (213) 978-2232

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains
information from the City of Los Angeles Department of City Planning, which may be
confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the
original message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

On Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 7:16 AM Livea Yeh divea.yeh@lacity.org> wrote:
Gina,

Here is the request for EIR related work orders.. Please process. Thanks.

Livea Yeh

Senior Management Analyst
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Spring St., Room 575
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1268 |
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@]lacity.org>

Date: Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 5:58 PM

Subject: Re: Work Order Request for case no. ENV-2020-1930-EAF
To: Livea Yeh divea.yeh@lacity.org>

Hi Livea,

I'm not sure if you've already processed the attached work order requests for the
same parent case. | couldn't find their work orders in d-time. If you haven't already
done so, please process them as well.

Thank you,

Bradley

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
(L:|0T§/ PAIE“A?\IE’\hﬁg Los A.ngeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642

On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 4:43 PM Bradley Furuya

<bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Livea,

Please find attached a work order request for case no.ENV-2020-1930-EAF as
well as the DCP application and receipt.

Please let me know if you need any additional information to process the
request.

Thank you,

Bradley

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
(%PT?( él[\lA(l;\lENIIIE(S; Los A.ngeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642
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Kathleen King
City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa Street, Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3624
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